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I B V4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
: 21 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapure 408933

- TEL 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-8607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD Ref : CS3/LPC17004443/Gtb-1
#17-04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE fogsss DAte: 1208201 ” ulmmmmm"m”l
Code: LPC2
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGW 33106 Veh. Inspected SGG 4240C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 18MTMTANPOS/I019726 Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 12/09/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model c.c 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer - Steering
Brakes Meodification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4, Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/03/2017 Inspection Date 13/08/2017
Survey held at  N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Ehﬂns {LKK Autﬂ} — — ——————————————————————————

From: ONG U U <llong@lonpac.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 12 September, 2017 2:44 PM

To: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto)

Cc: MT_Claim_SG,; assignments@Ilkkauto.com

Subject: RE: SGG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR
INSPECTION WITHIN 3 WORKING DAYS Our Ref; 15/17/17/VP05/019726

Attachments: 12092017143754.pdf; 12092017143022. pdf

Hi Catherine

Attached are the TP survey report & photographs (part 1) for your surveyor’'s comment.
Please let us know if re-inspection of the TP vehicle is required.

Regards,

Ong Li Li

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

300 Beach Road #17-04/07 The Concourse Singapore 199555
Tel : (65) 6250 7388 Ext. 254 Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Catherine Chong (LKK Auto) [mailto:admin-d@Ikkauto.com]

Sent: Saturday, 4 March, 2017 10:54 AM

To: GERALD POH WEE BIN

Cc: MT_Claim_5G; assignments@lkkauto.com

Subject: RE: 5GG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 15/17/17/VP05/019726

Dear Mr Gerald,

Received with thanks.

Best Regards,

Catherine Chong | Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6741-8434 | email: gasignmentsi@lkkauto.com | fax: bagb-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5(408933)

From: GERALD POH WEE BIN [mailto:geraldpoh@lonpac.com]

Sent: Saturday, 4 March, 2017 10:13 AM

To: Ashley Chong (LKK Auto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Cec: MT_Claim_5G =mt_claim@lonpac.com>

Subject: FW: SGG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 15/17/17/VP05/019726

Dear Ashley,



For your necessary action.

Best Regards

Gerald Paoh

Senior Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower, Singapore 189702
Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.240 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2017 5:25 PM

To: ERIC WOO JUN KIAT

Cc: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: Re: SGG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS Our Ref: 15/17/17/VP05/019726

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please see attached.

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510
www.n51.com.sq

On Fri. Mar 3. 2017 at 5:19 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ercwooialonpac.com> wrote;

Thank you for your list of surveyors,

We regret we are not agreeable to your panel of surveyor as listed.



We shall be assigning to Xing Guo Qiang from LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd to conduct the
survey on your client’s vehicle No: SGG 4240C.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Eric Woo

Claims Executive | Lonpac Insurance Bhd

100 Beach Road, #19-00 Shaw Tower, Singapore 189702

Tel: (65) 6250 7388 Ext.252 | Fax: (65) 6296 2706

From: Chin Hui Xin [mailto:huixin@n51.com.sg]

Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2017 5:16 PM

To: ERIC WOD JUN KIAT

Subject: Re: 5GG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Eric Woo,

T already by fax for you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 67410510



www.n51.com.sg

On Fri, Mar 3. 2017 at 5:06 PM, ERIC WOO JUN KIAT <ericwoo(@lonpac.com> wrote:

Dear Hui Xin,

Kindly refer to attached for our list of surveyors.

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

Sent: Friday, 3 March, 2017 3:13 PM

To: MT_Claim_5G

Subject: 5GG4240C & SGW3310G - NOTICE TO INSURER TO CONDUCT PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION WITHIN 3
WORKING DAYS

Dear Sir/Madam,

As per above subject,



Please refer attachment and:-

Kindly propose / provide your 10 surveyors.

Thank you...

Regards,

Melody Chin

N-51 Automotive Pte L1d
Office : 6842 0051

Fax : 6741 0510

www.n51.com.sq
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ENTRY DATE & TIME; D3M0AZ0TT 1437

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
MPQRT:"‘HT MNOT CE

1. Please repor poerecthy e detais qf the accHIent 10 speed up the clams process
2 This Form mus be compioied by (he Policytalier andios the fuinenand Deves

1 |nfarmation proveded must be as pHAnul and scourgle 8% passibia Any wilful mesreprasentalion or withalding of materal facts may allcrs NEUMANGE COMpanies o
repudiate pobcy abdity

4 The issue and acceptance of this Form by Maurence cOMBEnIEs IS NGt An admission of pobcy kabifity on the part of the insurance Companies

5 Any {alye reporting may be referred to the Police fpr investination

&, Thes repon will be forwarded by ine nsurers of the nsurers o the LA Recess Maragemant Centre established by the General insurance Aagociaton of
Singapore| GIA) for archivang and thal Copes of this repart will or a fee be mads avaitable wpon appbcabion by INeresien partes

7. By tha lodgomant of the rapan to the neurens, you heneby consent 1a the archiving of this report al the centre and 10 COMES of Ihe repon Deing made vailabe

aforesaid
ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Locabon Of Accidant

Country/Statle of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
MName Of Registered Ownar
HRIC Mo

Emal Address

Mebile Pnone Mo
Alernative Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manulaciurer

Model

Exac! Purpose for which vehicle was being used

at time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy

tar repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be laken

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Mame of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleel Paolicy

Policy Mumber

Cover Nole Number
Driver

Mama of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Oecupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Expenenca
Gender

Mobila Numbaear

Fax Number

Contact Number
EMaill Addrass

030372017 1457
03/03/2017 12:10

PIE TWDS CHANGI B4 LORNIE RD EXIT

Singapore

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SGG4240C

TOH SENG HUAT

S 14609260F

MNOEMAIL

(LOCAL) 6596259858

Others-96258858

MNISSAN
SYLPHY

PRIVATE USE
Mo

Third Party
Private Car

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Comprohensive

Mo

2100448471-01000

TOH SENG HUAT
51469260F

28101061

Indoar

13/09/1983

33 Years And 5 Months
Male

(Local) +65-96258858

Others-96259858
NOEMAIL

Page 1 vl



Address

Postoode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company

If Mo, Ralationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vehicle Registration Mumber of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Informatlon of the Accident

Type Of Accident

Weather Condiions

Road Surlace

Other Information

\Was any loreign vehicle invalved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the Accident?

Was any other matarial or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown CErson(s)
solciting/offernng accdent claims assistance

Mumber of Passengers (Including Driver)
Detalls of Police Action

Was the accident reported lo the police?

If Yes,Pleasae state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecutian given?

Il ¥ es against whom?

Cireumstances of Accident

PLS REFER TO THE ATTACHED STATEMENT
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment?
Was there any video captured by Car Camera?
Remarks’ Reasons:

Was there any audio recorded?

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Numbear
Viehicls Make/Model/ Colour
Detanis Of Properties

MWame of Driver
NRIC/Passporl Mumber
Contact Mumbear

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Mame
Mature Of Damage

Mo, Of Passenger (Inciuding Driver)
Details of Witness

Marme

Phone Mumber

Email Address

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 2

Vehicle Registration Number

BLK 301C ANCHORVALE DRIVE
#06-37
543301

MO

Crwnier

Collision- Chain Collision
Clear

Wet

Mo

Mo

Yaos
Yes
WITH DRIVER
No

SGWIN0G

SGJTERTL

Page 2 of



Sketch Plan #2

Describe Circumstances of the Acrident
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PAR Automotive Consultancy .. .o

Thomsen 1td Post Offiee PO Box 029 Singapore 915701, Tel : 6435 31173, Fox : 645 36131,

Report No: 0351-17-N51
07 August 2017

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Toh Seng Huat
Blk 301C Anchorvale Drive #06-37
Smgapare 343301

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Fehicle Reg Na.: SGG4240C Odamerer:

Make & Model: Nissan Sylphy [.6 CVT Colour:

Chassiy number: MNTBBABI7Z0023873  Date of accident:

Year of Regn.: 2170172006 Date inspected:

Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pte Ltd  Dare inspected (After Repatr):

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18
Kaki Bukit Auto Hub
Singapore 417921

STATI LCKS, where applicable:
Steering : serviceable
Footbrake serviceable
Hanelbrake : serviceable
Paintwork : Good
Ceneral comdivion ; Good

TIRE COMNDITION:

LI/ Make RH / Make
Iront: Smm/Bridgestone Smm/Bridgestone
Rear: Smm/Bridgestone Smm/Bridgestone

Impact on the rear and front portion,
Please sec details as described in the Annex for parts and labour,

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a "Without Prejudice” basis.

31495km
White
03/03/2017
06/03/2017
L1/03/2017

Size

195/60/R 15
195/60/R15



PAR Automotive Consultancy ..o

Tharmsan Rd Post Olfice PO Bux 029 Singapors $13701. Tel: 645 31173, Fax: 645 36131,

Report No: 0351-17-N31
07 Auvgust 2017

ACCIDENT VEHICLE SURVEY REPORT

Toh Seng Huat
Blk 301C Anchorvale Drive #06-37
Singapore 543301

VEHICLE INFORMATION:

Vehicle Reg No.: SGG4240C Odometer: 31493km
Malke & Model: Nissan Sylphy 1.6 CVT Colonr: White
Chassis mumber: MNTBBAB17Z0023873  Dare of accident. 03/03/2017
Year of Regn.: 21/01/2006 Date inspected. 06/03/2017
Repairer at: N-51 Automotive Pre Ltd  Date inspected (After Repair):  11/03/2017

2 Kaki Bukit Ave 2 #01-18

Kaki Bukit Auto Hub

Singapore 417921
RE-INSPECTION

We had carricd out re-inspection during works in progress and post repair inspection on the above vehicle.
Attached in Annex B are the re-inspection photos, showing the work in progress and our re-inspection to the hidden
part that were damaged.

REMARKS:
We have inspected the above-mentioned vehicle on a ""Without Prejudice' basis.



PAR Automotive Consultancy

Annex A: Page |

Heporl No: 0351-17-N51-8GG42400

Parts and Labour Assesment

 PARTS

Deseription of part

AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS
AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE L/R.
FRONT BOWNNET WEATHERSTRIP

FRONT BUMPER

FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GARNISH L/R
FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP L/R

FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE

FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE
FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 'ORIGINAL'
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH
FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT

FRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER
FRONT GRILLE

FRONT GRILLE CLIPS

FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET L/R
FRONT SUPPORT PANMEL

FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH
REAR BOOTLID

REAR BOOTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM

REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH 'TOP!
REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH CLIPS
REAR BOOTLID OUTER LOWER CHROME GARNISH
REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS L/R

REAR BUMPER

REAR BUMPER, INNER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS L/R

REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE 'CENTER'
REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE L/R
REAR BUMFPER LOWER LIP 'ORIGINAL'
REAR END PANEL

REAR END FANEL INNER TOP GARNISH

REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS

REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS L/R,
REAR TAILLAMP L/R

SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP RUBEER TRAY

SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE

SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD

Qty

= b ON

—a

Ll R i T T W

B e S S e

S —

Subtotal

Percentage discount  30% and  30%

e Repairer's Our
Condition ]
estimate  adjustment
necessary 39,00 39.00
warped 393.40 393,40
reuse 3710 0.00
squashed 446,30 446,30
fractured 128,60 128.60
[ractured G40,00 640,00
deformed 280.70 280.70
fractured 135,60 135.60
deformed 1,178,70 L1770y €
deformed 73.20 73.20
bent 561.90 361.90
fractured 22,30 22.30
fractured 297.20 297.20
necessary 39.00 39.00
bent 89.00 39.00
repair 891.60 0,00
rense 237.20 0.00 R
buckled 600.50 600.50 S
deformed 204.80 204.80 5 N W)
fractured 148,00 148,00 '_f‘ N
NECESSATY G.50 6.50
ractured 138.00 138.00
necessary 26.00 26.00
squashed 427,00 427.00
necessary 39.00 30.00
deformed 56.00 56,00
deformed 13580 [35.80
deformed 810.00 810.00 Y &
buckled 340.90 340490
fractured 204.80 204,80
necessary 13.00 13.00
necessary 26.00 26.00
fraciured 387.80 387.80
reuse 495,00 0.00
deformed 191,50 191,50 ¥ 11
deformed +835.00 485.00 7 rav|
before discount 5% 1047640 5% 8,765.50
585,142,092 5% 2.629.65

Sub-totsl 1 5% 7.333.48

S5 6.135.85




¥ AK Automotive Consultancy

FRONT BONNET MECHANISM LOCK

FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R
FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R

FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM

FRONT GRILLE CHROME GARNISH

FRONT GRILLE TOP RETAINER L/R

FRONT HEADLAMP L/R

HORN

REAR BOOTLID 'LOGO' EMBLEM

REAR BOOTLID 'PURE DRIVE XTRONIC CVT' EMBLEM
REAR BOOTLID 'SIGNATUNE' EMELEM

REAR BOOTLID 'SYLPHY' EMBLEM

REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R

REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK

REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE LAMP L/R
REAR BOOTLID OUTER KEY LOCK

REAR BOOTLID OUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH

REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER
GASKET L/R

REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP L/R

REAR BOOTLID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER L/R.
REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP

REAR BUMPER EXHAUST END CHROME GARNISH L/R
REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET L/R

REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD L/R

REAR BUMPER REFLECTCR L/R

REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R

REAR END PANEL BOOTLID ANTENNA SENSOR
REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER

REAR EXHAUST GASKET

REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING

REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX

REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM L/R
REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL L/R

Percentage discount  10% and  10%

bent
reuse
NECEsSATY
NCCESSATY
[ractured
necessary
fractured
distortion
necessary
necessary
necessary
necessary
repair
bent
[ractured
Jamumed

1 shorled

R I I K R ol

—

necessary
Mractured
deformed
deformed
deformed
bent
reuse

Lol = T oo R ]

reuse
necessary
shoried
bent
necessary
distoried
1 bent

2 deformed
2 repair

L R R N S T

Reporl No: 0351-17-N51-50G4240C

Subtolal before discount  $$ 5.311.00

63.50 63.50
40.00 bop
48.00 48,00
64.60 64,60
185.00 185.00
39.00 39,00
1.060.40 1,060.40
192.50 192,807 1)
55.20 55.20
66.40 66.40
78.50 78.50
66.40 66.40
176,00 0.00
§4.30 84.30
124.00 124007 143)
98,00 98,007 $44)
78.00 78,00 X ) N
48.00 48.00
321.20 321.20
20,00 20,00
88,00 88.00
156.00 156.00
108.00 108,00
48.00 0.00
98,00 0.00
72.20 72,20 _
98.00 98.007 W\
58.20 58.20~/ )
16.00 16,00 YA\
48,00 48,0071
795.30 79530/ 5.1 )
408.00 408007 0
408,00 0.00
SS$ 4,541.00
S$S3ILI0 S 45400

Sub<total 2 5% 4.772.90

3% 4.086,90



PAR Automotive Consultancy

FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS - SET 1 reose
~ FRONT BUMPER CLIPS - SET 1 necessary
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE I bent
FRONT BUMPER NUMBER. PLATE HOLDER 1 bent
FRONT FENDER. INNER. SHIELD CLIPS L/R - 5ET 2 pecessary
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS - SET 1 Necessary
RADIATOR COOLANT - BOT 1 reuse
REAR BOOTLID INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS - SET | necessary
REAR. BOOTLID NUMBER FLATE 1 bent
REAR BCOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER 1 benl
REAR BOOTLID REVERSE CAMERA I shorted
REAR BUMPER CLIPS - BET 1 necessary
REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR - SET |  shorted
REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS L/R - SET 2 pecessarny
SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER BREAK DOWN 5IGN | [raciured
SPARE TYRE PANEL [NNER JACKING TOOL 1 bent
SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT | necessary
Subtotal before discount
Sub-total 3
Parts-total

LABOUR
To reinove, reinstall air con parts, vacuums, refill air con gas. (to FR)
To remove, reinstall electrical wiring harness, check lighting, resetting headlamp
focussing and rewire [or parking sensor,
To remove, reinstall rool top trim upholstery, cushion seat. trim garnish, trim liner
carpel. (lo FR)
To re-spray painting on the rear boollid, rear end panel, rear fender (L/R). spare tyre
panel and rear buinper.
Ta re-spray painting on the front bonnet, front support panel, front fender (L/R) and
front bumper.
To remove and change exhiaust silencer box with pipe, re-align where necessary
consistent 1o the accident.
To provide labour, workmanship to change the above damaged bodyparts, repair. re-
construct and re-align body structure, body alignments and damaged consistent to the
accident.
To mounl vehicle on lo Car "0 Liner.
To apply anti-rust chemical on repaired and replaced panel.
Labour Total
Parts & Labour Total

Results ol inspection of the accident vehicle are as shown above.

A Al Page 3
Report Mo: 0351-17-N31-83GG4240C

30.00 0.00
30.00 30.00
25.00 25.00 10
50.00 50.00 7%
60.00 60.00 =)
30,00 300020
80.00 0.00
30.00 30,00 2.9
25.00 25,00+ v\
50.00 50.00%4 T
800.00 800,00 TV
30,00 30,00
330,00 350,00 29D
6000 G000 B
150.00 150007 10
180.00 180,00 7/ 1A
350,00 350,00 /54 1
$$2,330.00  $$2,220.00
$$2,330.00  S§2,220.00
SS 14,443.38  SS 12,442.75
1RO.00 .00
180.00 14000 O
140.00 60.00
1.500.00 1,20000 &0
1,250.00 1.000.00 (DD
160.00 120,00 /.
250000 200000
400.00 400.00 /.
120.00 12000 0
S5 G6,430.00 S5 5,040,00

55 20,873.38 58 17,482.75

We have taken into consideration the age and condition of the vehicle in our reconumendation.

Henee, the recommended cost of repairs based on Lump Sum repairs is : S8 14,900,010

and the rL-cmnnmndu-:l number of working days for the repairs is within 16 day(s).

B ] Lai (1 Eng., MIML AIRTE)
Aulomotive Appriiser
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 4085933

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 62596 4313

Reg. No: 199607188R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

Afflliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

LONPAC INSURANCE BHD

Ref : CS3LPC1T7004443/Gtbs2-1

319.04/07 THE CONCOURSESINGAPORE 199555 Dete: 01122017 " “W“MW"\"N
Code: LPC2
13 Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. SGW 33106 Veh. Inspected SGG 4240C
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. 15/1717VP0O5/019726 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From  ONGLILI Assign Date 12/09/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model NISSAN SYLPHY c.C 1588
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. MNTBBAB17Z0023873 Colour WHITE
Odometer 31495 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOoD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |195/60R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Front Tyre |[195/60R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
R/H Rear Tyre |195/60R16 BRIDGESTONE 7 mm
L/H Rear Tyre |195/60R16 BRIDGESTOMNE 7 mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE FRONT AND REAR PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS
5. General Information
Accident Date  03/03/2017 Inspection Date 06/03/2017
Survey held at N-51 AUTOMOTIVE PL
2 KAKI BUKIT AVE 2
#01-17 KAKI BUKIT AUTOHUB
SINGAPORE 417921
5a. Remarks
A)THE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
Eb. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 10 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 £01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Req. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGG 4240C

Page Mo.:1 of 4

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Workshop (5) ($)
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
&|AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE CLIPS MECESSARY 39.00 39.00
2| AIRCON CONDENSER AIR GUIDE LIR WARPED 39340 393.40
1|FRONT BONNET WEATHERSTRIP REUSE 37.10 -
1|FRONT BUMPER SOUASHED 446.30 446,30
2| FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP GARNISH LIR FRACTURED 128.60 128.60
2|FRONT BUMPER FOGLAMP LR FRACTURED 640.00 B40.00
1|FRONT BUMPER INNER SPONGE DEFORMED 280.70 280.70
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER CENTER GRILLE FRACTURED 135.60 135.60
1|FRONT BUMPER LOWER LIP 'ORIGINAL TO REPAIR SEE 1,178.70 ‘
LABOUR
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE GARNISH DEFORMED 73.20 73.20
1|FRONT BUMPER REINFORCEMENT BENT 561.80 561.90
1IFRONT BUMPER TOW HOOK COVER FRACTURED 22.30 2230
1|FRONT GRILLE FRACTURED 297.20 297.20
GB|FRONT GRILLE CLIPS MECESSARY 39.00 39.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP LOWER BRACKET LIR BENT 89.00 89.00
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TO REPAIR SEE £891.60 -
LABOUR
1|FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH REUSE 287.20 -
1|REAR BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 600.50 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOTLID INMER UPHOLSTERY TRIM NOT NECESSARY 204 80 -
1|REAR BOODTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH TOP' NOT NECESSARY 148.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID OUTER CHROME GARNISH CLIPS MECESSARY 6.50 6.50
1|REAR BOOTLID OUTER LOWER CHROME GARNISH FRACTURED 138.00 138.00
4|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP CLIPS L/IR NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
1|REAR BUMFER SOUASHED 427.00 427.00
6|REAR BUMPER INMER SIDE SHIELD CLIPS LIR NECESSARY 38,00 39.00
1|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE 'CENTER' DEFORMED 56.00 56.00
2|REAR BUMPER INNER SPONGE LIR DEFORMED 135.80 135.80
1|REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP 'ORIGINAL' TO REPAIR SEE B10.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PAMNEL BUCKLED 540.90 540.90
1|REAR END PAMEL INNER TOP GARNISH FRACTURED 20480 204,80
2|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS NECESSARY 13.00 13.00

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17004443/Gtbs2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

&1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Libi Industrial Park, Singapore 408333
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R. GST Reg, Mo, 18-3607198-R Page No.:2 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | cettos r;} ;sl}
A|REAR TAILLAMP CLIPS LIR NECESSARY 26.00 26.00
Z|REAR TAILLAMP LIR FRACTURED 387 .80 387.80
1|SPARE TYRE PAMEL INNER TOP RUBBER TRAY REUSE 495.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INNER TOP SPONGE MOT NECESSARY 191.50 =
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INMNER TOP UPHOLSTERY BOARD |NOT NECESSARY 485.00 -
LESS 30% DISCOUNT -3,142.92 -1,544.10
7,333.48 3,602.90
NETT ITEMS
1|FRONT BONMET MECHANISM LOCK (N} BENT 63.50 63.50
4|FRONT BONNET RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LIR (N) REUSE 40.00 -
2|FRONT BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LIR (N) NECESSARY 48.00 48.00
1|FRONT GRILLE 'LOGO' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 64.60 B4.60
1|FRONT GRILLE CHROME GARNISH (N} FRACTURED 185.00 185.00
2|FRONT GRILLE TOP RETAINER LR {N) NECESSARY 38.00 39.00
2|FRONT HEADLAMP L/R (M) FRACTURED 1,060.40 1,060.40
2|HORN (N) NOT MECESSARY 192.80 -
1|REAR BOOTLID 'LOGO' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 55.20 5520
1|REAR BOOTLID 'PURE DRIVE XTRONIC CVT' EMBLEM (N} |NECESSARY 66.40 B6.40
1|REAR BOOTLID 'SIGMATUNE' EMBLEM (N) NECESSARY 78.50 78.50
1|REAR BOOTLID 'SYLPHY' EMBLEM (N) MECESSARY 66.40 66.40
2|REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R (M) TO REPAIR SEE 176.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK (N} BENT 84.30 84,30
2|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE LAMP LR (N} NOT NECESSARY 124.00
1|REAR BOOTLID QUTER KEY LOCK (N} NOT NECESSARY 98.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID QUTER LOCK HANDLE SWITCH (N} MOT NECESSARY 78.00 =
2|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP BACK RUBBER MECESSARY 48.00 48.00
GASKET L/R {N)
2|REAR BOOTLID REFLECTOR LAMP L/R (N} FRACTURED 321.20 321.20
2|REAR BOOTLID RUBBER GUIDE STOPPER LR (N} DEFORMED 20.00 20.00
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHERSTRIP (M) DEFORMED 88.00 88.00
2|REAR BUMPER EXHAUST END CHROME GARMISH LIR  |DEFORMED 156.00 156.00
(N}
2|REAR BUMPER IMPACT BRACKET L/R (N} BENT 108.00 108.00
2|REAR BUMPER INNER SIDE SHIELD LR (N) REUSE 48.00 -
2|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/R (N) REUSE Q8.00 -
2| REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER L/R (M) MECESSARY 72.20 T2.20

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17004443/Gtbs2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
54 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singaporae 408933
TEL: 6256 2561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reqg, Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-8607196-R Page Mo.:3 of 4
: Estimate QOur Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | = mm;:;} ﬁ!’
1|REAR END PANEL BOOTLID ANTENNA SENSOR (N) NOT NECESSARY 98.00 -
1|REAR END PANEL LOCK STRIKER (M) BENT 58.20 -
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET (M) NOT NECESSARY 16.00 -
3|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING (N) NOT NECESSARY 48.00 -
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX (N) NOT NECESSARY 795.30 -
2|REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM L/R (N} NOT MECESSARY 408.00 -
2|REAR TAILLAMP INNER PANEL LIR (N) TO REPAIR SEE 408.00 d
LABOUR
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -531.10 -262.47
4,779.90 2,362.23
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET FRONT BONNET INSULATOR MAT CLIPS (SN} REUSE 30.00 s
1|SET FRONT BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE (SN) BENT 25.00 20.00
1|FRONT BUMPER NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SM) BENT 50.00 25.00
2|SET FRONT FENDER INNER SHIELD CLIPS LR {SN) NECESSARY 60.00 40.00
1|1SET FRONT SUPPORT PANEL TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN} NECESSARY 30.00 20.00
1|BOT RADIATOR COOLANT (SN) REUSE 80.00 -
11SET REAR BOOTLID INNER UPLHOLSETRY TRIM CLIPS MECESSARY 30.00 20.00
(SN}
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER {SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID REVERSE CAMERA (SN} MOT NECESSARY B00.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) MECESSARY 30.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN} SHORTED 350.00 200.00
2|SET REAR FENDER INNER UPHOLSTERY TRIM CLIPS ~ |[NECESSARY §0.00 40.00
L/R (SN)
1|SPARE TYRE PAMEL INNER BEREAK DOWN SIGN (SN NOT NECESSARY 150.00 .
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INMER JACKING TOOL (SN} MOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
1|SPARE TYRE PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) NECESSARY 350.00 &
2,330.00 425,00
LABOUR
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL AIR CON PARTS, VACUUMS,  |NOT NECESSARY 180.00 -
REFILL AIR CON GAS. (TOFR)
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 180.00 90.00
HARMESS, CHECK LIGHTING, RESETTING HEADLAMP
FOCUSSING AND REWIRE FOR PARKING SENSOR.

Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17004443/Gtbs2-1




' Vd V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- v 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
/J_._‘ TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. Mo, 18-9607198-R Page Mo. 4 of 4
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Description of Parts Condition ¥
i Pt Workshop ($)|  ($)
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ROOF TOP TRIM 140.00 60,00

UPHOLSTERY, CUSHION SEAT, TRIM GARNISH, TRIM
LINER CARPET. (TO FR)

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1,500.00 800.00
END PAMEL, REAR FENDER (L/R), SPARE TYRE PANEL
AMND REAR BUMPER,

TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE FRONT BONNET, 1,250.00 700,00
FRONT SUPPORT PANEL, FRONT FENDER (L/R} AND
FROMNT BUMPER.

TO REMOVE AND CHANGE EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY 160.00 -
WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.

TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 2,500.00 1.400.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGMMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF FRONT
BUMPER LOWER LIP 'ORIGINAL', FRONT SUPPORT
PANEL, REAR BOOTLID, REAR BUMPER LOWER LIP
'ORIGINALY, REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R AND REAR
TAILLAMP INNER PANEL L/R.

TO MOUNT VEHICLE ON TO CAR 'O’ LINER. MOT NECESSARY 400.00 -
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 50.00
REPLACED PANEL.
6,430.00 3.,100.00
GRAND TOTAL 20,873.38 9,490.13
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 7,600.00
(TO ITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)
Report Ref No. CS3/LPC17004443/Gtbs2-1

XING GUO QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng AMSOE AMIRTE AMSAE-A MMATAI

Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made sobely for the use and bamafit of the Chart namod on tha frant page of this Repart
Mg ligbility of respensiblite whalsosver. In contact or bort. |8 aconoted to any third garty who My e an the Beport wisily orin o An rd_party acling o
Report in whole gr in gart. does 50 ot his or her own rlsk,




